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DATE: March 26, 2013

TO: Alison Hitchcock, Administrative Assistant

FROM: Laura Kane, Personnel Clerk

RE: Length of Service Awards

The following is a list of employees that will receive service awards on April 8, 2013 for the first quarter
of 2013 (January, February and March).

35 Years Department/Department Head
Debra Ann Decker Tax Office-Scott Porter

30 Years Department/Department Head
Beverly Ann Earl Juvenile-Lisa Tomlinson

20 Years Department/Department
Sharon Janett Powell 18th Dist Court-Judge John Neill
Karen Renea Jones CCL #2-Judge Jerry Webber
Sandra Gail Cotter CSCD-Toby Ross

Laurence (Larry) Andrew Chambless

15 Years
Stevie Wayne Jernigan
Ben Patrick Nettles

10 Years

Whitney M. Clotfelter
Alison L. Hitchcock
Connie Sue Keith
Jeffrey Lee Monk

5 Years

Sherron Ann Beard
Melissa Carol Lewis
Armando Garcia Jr.
Melissa Perez Garcia
David Charles Georges
Eva Roxanne Hallen
Cinthia Deon Cooley
Tammy Lynn Hall
Debra Lynn Rice

District Attorney-Dale Hanna

Department/Department Head
Precinct # 3-Commissioner Jerry Stringer

Precinct # 3-Commissioner Jerry Stringer

Department/Department Head
County Attorney-Bill Moore

County Judge-Judge Roger Harmon
District Attorney-Dale Hanna
JP # 2-Judge Jeff Monk

Department/Department Head
Auditor-Kirk Kirkpatrick
County Clerk-Becky Williams
CSCD-Toby Ross

CSCD-Toby Ross

CSCD-Toby Ross

District Attorney-Dale Hanna
Juvenile-Lisa Tomlinson

Tax Office-Scott Porter
Treasurer-Debbie Rice
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